

**GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRA PRADESH
FOREST DEPARTMENT**

Rc.no.EFS02-15029/57/2018- Office of the Prl. Chief Conservator of Forests & Head of
FCA SEC-PCCF/FCA-3, Forest Force, Andhra Pradesh, Mangalagiri

Dated: **11-05-2026**

Dr P. V. Chalapathi Rao, I.F.S.,
Prl. Chief Conservator of Forests
& Head of Forest Force

Sub: APFD – Van (Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan) Adhiniyam Rules 2023 Diversion of
4.41 ha Forest land for extraction of Quartz and Feldspar in compertment
no.122,Chaganam RF Venkatagiri Range, Nellore Division in favour of M/s.
Chettinad Morimura Semiconductor Material (Pvt.) Ltd, SPSR Nellore District, A.P
- Communicated - Regarding.

Ref: GoI, MoEF & CC (FC Division), dt:06.05.2026

A copy of the reference is enclosed herewith.

The Chief Conservator of Forests, Guntur is requested to go through the
reference cited and issue instructions to the DFO, SPSR Nellore to get valid Letter of
Intent issued by Department of Mines and Geology, AP from the user agency and furnish
to this office for taking further action.

Dr. P.V. Chalapathi Rao I.F.S
Principal Chief Conservator of Forests &
Head of Forest Force

To

The Chief Conservator of Forests, Guntur,

Copy to the District Forest Officer Nellore for information and necessary action.

ON Submitted
Received through email
from MoEF&CC, New Delhi
on 06-05-26
1/176710/202
2157226
Asst. Secy

Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
(Forest Conservation Division)

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,
Jor Bagh Road, Aliganj,
New Delhi-11003
Dated: 06-05-2026

To

The Principal Secretary (Forests)
Department of Environment, Forests Science and Technology
Government of Andhra Pradesh
AP secretariat, Velagapudi,
Amaravati-522503

Sub: Diversion of 4.41 ha forest land for extraction of Quartz and Feldspar in compartment no.122, Chaganam RF Venkatagiri Range, Nellore Division in favour of M/s. Chettinad Morimura Semiconductor Material (Pvt.) Ltd, SPSR Nellore District, Andhra Pradesh – regarding. (FP/AP/QRY/149784/2021)

Sir,

I am directed to refer to State Government letter dated 10/03/2026 on the subject mentioned above. In this regard, it is requested to furnish the valid Letter of Intent (LoI) issued by the Department of Mines and Geology of the State for the above-mentioned mining lease for further processing of the proposal.

Yours faithfully,

Digitally signed by
SUNDAR SAMBAMOORTHY
Date: 06-05-2026
14:46:54

(S Sundar)

Assistant Inspector General of Forests

Copy to:

1. The PCCF (HoFF), Government of Andhra Pradesh
2. The DDGF (Central), Regional Office South Zone, Chennai
3. The APCCF & Nodal Officer, Andhra Pradesh Forest Department
4. The User Agency

FCA-3
Pl. Comm. to
to DFO, Nellore
2157226
Asst. Secy